From: Frontiers Editorial Office

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:23 PM

To: Ekta Parshotam Makhija

Subject: Re: Permission for adapting figures from my Frontiers article

Dear Ekta,
Thank you for your email.

Under the Frontiers Terms and Conditions, authors retain the copyright to their work. Furthermore, all
Frontiers articles are Open Access and distributed under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution
License (CC-BY 3,0), which permits the use, distribution and reproduction of material from published
articles, provided the original authors and source are credited, and subject to any copyright notices
concerning any third-party content.

You can therefore freely reuse a figure of an article published at Frontiers without having to ask for
permission. More information about CC-BY can be found here:
http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/

However, you should contact the corresponding author of the original article to inform them about your
intention to reproduce their figure(s) and to ask whether any third-party copyright might apply, to
whom in such a case you would have to ask permission to reproduce the work.

Please also make sure to properly acknowledge, in your manuscript, the original authors and source of
the figures that you intend to reproduce. We recommend to use the format below:

"Figure as originally published in Metpally RPR, Nasser S, Malenica I, Courtright A, Carlson E, Ghaffari L,
Villa S, Tembe W and Van Keuren-Jensen K (2013) . Front. Genet. 4:20. doi: 10.3389/fgene.2013.00020".

Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

Katie Simpson
Research Integrity Specialist

Research Integrity Manager: , PhD
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Avenue du Tribunal-Fédéral 34
1005 Lausanne, Switzerland
Office T +44 203 514 26 98

For technical issues, please visit our Frontiers Help Center frontiers.zendesk.com




On Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 2:27 AM Ekta Parshotam Makhija <ekta@smart.mit.edu> wrote:

Dear Editorial Office of Frontiers,

| would like to adapt (with slight modifications) 5 sub-figures (1A, 1C, 2D, 2E, S3C) from my
following article for a methods paper that | am submitting to Journal of Visualized
Experiments. Could you please guide me how to proceed with regards to copyright
permissions?

Frontiers paper:

Mechanical Strain Alters Cellular and Nuclear Dynamics at Early Stages of Oligodendrocyte
Differentiation

Front. Cell. Neurosci., 06 March 2018 | https://doi.org/10.3389/fncel.2018.00059

Journal of Visualized Experiments paper title:

High-resolution imaging of nuclear dynamics in live cells under uniaxial tensile strain

Thanks and Best Regards,

Ekta

MAKHIJA Ekta (Dr) :: Postdoctoral Associate :: BioSystems and Micromechanics (BioSyM) Inter-
Disciplinary Research Group (IRG)

Singapore MIT Alliance for Research and Technology (SMART) :: 1 CREATE WAY, #04-13/14, Enterprise
Wing, Singapore 138602






